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Abdul Rehman

From: Milind/Steel Craft <milind@steel-craft.in>
Sent: 02 September 2024 23:56
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: AJ kitchen Mumbai
Attachments: Steel Craft # AJ Kitchen Mumbai.pdf

Dear Abdul, 
 
Please find attached quote for AJ Kitchen Mumbai.  
 
Regards, 
Milind Parab 
 

Steel Craft 
 
Factory Address: 
Unit no. 28, Parmar Techno Park - Phase 2, 
Vasai Phata/Highway Pelhar, Vasai East 
Mobile: 8452840506 
 
 
 
 
On Mon, Sep 2, 2024 at 2:01 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Partners, 

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned Equipments for our upcoming outlet of AJ Kitchen Mumbai. 

  

Area Code ITEM 
NO. DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE- LxWxH QTY Make  

Kitchen BO - 02 Table for Deep Fat Fryer 575 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
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Kitchen BO - 03 Gas Fired Hot Plate with 1 U/S 500 x 765 x 350 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 04 Spreader Table With 2 U/S 450 x 765 x 350 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 05 Four Burner Range With 1 U/S 765 x 765 x 350 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 06 Nine Drawers Low Boy Chiller  1800 x 800 x 700 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 07 Work Table With 2 U/S 300 x 800 x 1050 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 10 Salad Bar With Work Top Refer 1800 x 750 x 850 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 11 Wall Shelf 1800 x 300 2 CUSTOM FABRIACTED 
Kitchen BO - 14 SS Storage Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down  460 x 750 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 

Kitchen BO - 15 

FOOT OPERATED HAND WASH  
SINK WITH HOT & COLD WATER CONNECTION & WITH TISSUE HOLDER & SOAP 

DISPENSER PROVISION 
500 x 475 x 450+450SPL 1 Custom Fabricated  

Kitchen BO - 18 Table With Sink  1500 x 700 x 850 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 19 Wall Shelf 1500 x 200 2 CUSTOM FABRIACTED 
Kitchen BO - 20 Soiled Dish Receiving Table 750 x 400 x 850 + 150 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Kitchen BO - 21 SS Storage Rack 5 Shelves - 3 Sides Up and Front Side Down  460 x 750 x 1950 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 

Exhaust Hood EX - 01 Exhaust Hood - Box Type 2600 x 1000 x 500 1 CUSTOM FABRICATED 
Drain Grating DG - 01 Drain Grating 350 x 350 x 25 2 CUSTOM FABRICATED 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


